July 10, 1981

dian Center, Inc., would like to address the City
egiiTarr scheduled meeting on July 21, 1981.

) ﬂrpgse of our presentation will be to apprise the council of
“to develop a Native American Arts and Cultural Exchange Center.
1so be requesting that a portion of Del Paso Park be set aside
rpose.

be making presentations on behalf of our

. su.,

.Mr James Bluestone, Executive Director, SICI

r. N1ck Garcia, Director of Planning, SICI
r

r Coyrad Newby, AIA

f.gTh' as Phillips, (Interim) Director, AIMP

>

request a copy of. the July 21 agenda as soon as
k you for your cooperation on this matter.

Sincerely,

s

Jim Bluestone
Executive Director

1912 F Str'eet L Sacrament:o CA 958’14 i [918] 448—8797
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CITY OF SACRAMENTO

LORRAINE MAGANA

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK CITY CLERK

915 1 STREET 4
CITY HALL ROOM 203

MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE :

Pursuant to
referred to

LM/mm/22

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814

TELEPHONE (916) 449-5426

WALTER J. SLIPE, CITY MANAGER
LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK

REFERRAL OF ITEM NUMBER 22,
COUNCIL AGENDA OF JULY 21, 1981

JULY 22, 1981

Council action, the following matter was
you:

USE OF A PORTION OF DEL PASO PARK
FOR A CULTURAL CENTER (SACRAMENTO
INDIAN CENTER)



